

# LESLEY JOHNSON

Torreón, Coahuila, Mexico

lesley.johnson@yahoo.com

---

## SUMMARY

Eight years of experience as a classroom teacher, mainly in a multicultural, bilingual setting. Highly motivated, enthusiastic educator with experience in creating and revising curriculum and instructional modules that employ connectivist and constructivist theories of learning in synchronous and asynchronous learning environments. Possess outstanding written and verbal communication that aid in helping others achieve their personal and professional goals.

---

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

### Instructional Skills

Taught literature, writing, and grammar to high school students in a web-facilitated course, modifying course work to students' varying levels. Utilized Moodle, Google Docs, Weebly and other Web 2.0 resources to teach, communicate, assess, and provide meaningful feedback to students. Guided learners to understand their roles as citizens in a digital world and inspired them to create and participate in it.

### Design & Development Skills

Created a curriculum to introduce drama skills and techniques. Involved with the continuous revision of the high school English curriculum as well as creation of educational modules specific to my grade level and content area. Used the ADDIE model to create, design, and implement a completely asynchronous instructional module for the school library.

### Technology Skills

Experience with a plethora of technologies including iPad applications and usage, Apple TV, Google Applications, CSMs (Moodle, Blackboard, CourseSites, Schoology), Adobe Creative Suite 6 Design & Web Premium (Acrobat Pro X, Illustrator, Fireworks, Photoshop, Flash & Dreamweaver), MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Prezi, Wikis, Mind Maps, Audacity (audio editor and recorder), CamStudio (screen recording software), Social Networking, Social Bookmarking, and the Internet (research & navigation).

### Additional Skills

Fluent in English and Spanish. Able to interact successfully with a wide range of people.

---

## EDUCATION

<b>Masters of Science</b>	Walden University	Minneapolis, MN	(April 2014)
	Degree: Instructional Design and Technology		
<b>Bachelor of Arts</b>	Concordia College	Moorhead, MN	(April 2006)
	<i>Graduated Magna Cum Laude</i>		
	Major: Communication Arts and Literature Teaching		
	Minor: Spanish		

---

## WORK HISTORY

<b>High School English / Middle School Theater Teacher</b>	Colegio Americano <i>Torreón, Coahuila, MX</i>	(2010-Present)
<b>Middle School English / Intensive English Writing Teacher</b>	Colegio Ingles <i>Torreón, Coahuila, MX</i>	(2008-2010)
<b>High School English / Elementary Spanish Teacher</b>	Windom Public Schools <i>Windom, MN, USA</i>	(2007-2008)
<b>Community Development Volunteer Team Member</b>	ELCA Young Adults in Global Missions <i>Resistencia, Chaco, AR</i>	(2006-2007)

---

## REFERENCES

Available upon request.